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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 26, 2015 12:16 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Denver Mineral Sale Ends Sunday at Midnight *  *

 
 

 

 

 

** The Sale Ends Tomorrow ** 

  

This is the final update regarding the Denver Mineral Sale. The Sale 

will officially end at midnight this Sunday, September 27th. After that, 

it will be another year until the sale reopens in 2016. If you have any 

last minute items of interest you'd like to reserve or add to a layaway 

installment plan, please act quickly to take advantage of the sale 

prices!  
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Here are some quick links to Showrooms that are on Sale....  

 

 

Tucson 2015 Specimens are now 30% OFF the listed Showroom 

Prices! 
 

 

 

Denver 2014 Specimens are now 40% OFF the listed Showroom 

Prices! 
 

 

 

Tucson 2014 Specimens are now 50% OFF the listed Showroom 

Prices! 

 

 

The Silver, Gold, and  Beryl Rooms are 30% to 40% OFF their listed 

website prices! I'm also accepting all offers on the Rhodochrosite 

room! 

 

  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 

 

* Some Consignment Specimens may carry slightly lower Discounts. 

 

 

Contact Information  
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

Coming Soon.... 

  

 Exciting NEW Specimens from the Denver Mineral Shows!!! 

 

Watch for the first update and auction notices! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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